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23-10-2024 

 

Hindmarsh Shire Council 

development@hindmarsh.vic.gov.au 

Attn Ram Upadhyaya 

 

Dear Ram 

 

PA 1863-2024 

Proposed sand quarry on Dimboola – Rainbow Road 

 

This letter is a response to concerns raised by an objector to the Planning Permit 

application. 

 
Roads 

The referral response from the road authority will be overruling. However, the details below 

may be helpful.  

Since 2009, speed restriction signs have been installed at all railway level crossings in 

Victoria where there is a sealed road. The new speed limits are to be no more the 80km/h. 

In instances where approaching road traffic does not have a clear view of trains, the speed 

zone will be further reduced. In this instance, a 60km/h zone has been adopted. 

Advice received from the Department of Transport and Planning was that the new entry 

would need to be designed to accord with Vicroads Guideline Drawing GD4010 – Typical 

Access to Rural Properties. GD4010 contains a table of sight distances. The table 

indicates that the design speed should be 10km/hr higher than the posted speed limit. The 

posted speed limit is 60km/hr so the design is for 70km/hr. This makes the required sight 

distance 151m. The proposed entry location meets this standard. 

The entrance will be built to accord with GD4010. This geometry creates a sealed, tapered 

approach and departure to the driveway. 

The quarry will attract only 2 – 5 trucks per day based on the experience of other quarries 

operated by this applicant. Trucks arrive at random times during the day. There will not be 

any queueing or peak times. 

Rehabilitation 

The height of batter slopes will vary around the site depending on ground surface 

elevations. The critical measure is the floor level in relation to the clay sub-base and 

ground water. The quarry floor level has been nominated at RL80m AHD to be 1m clear of 



 
 

     

                     
   

 

the ground water level. This is a conservative estimate. Groundwater is likely to be lower 

than this. 

It is possible that extraction will cease before the design floor level is reached. The sand 

immediately above the clay layer is salty and unsuitable for mixing in concrete. The 

extracted sand product must be dry for commercial reasons. It is not possible to extract 

saturated sand using conventional earthmoving equipment. For these reasons there 

needs to be a freeboard of at least 1m to salty or saturated sand regardless of the design 

floor level. The terminal extraction surface will not be salty. 

The applicant has extensive experience in rehabilitating sand quarries. Work Authority 

holders must pay a bond to Resources Victoria as a guarantee that the site will be suitably 

rehabilitated. In this case, rehabilitation means returning to pasture grass. The Work 

Authority holder will not be released from the bond until the landowner is satisfied that the 

objectives of the rehabilitation plan are achieved. 

The applicant has extensive experience in successfully rehabilitating sand quarries. 

It is hoped that his additional information helps to clarify the concerns raise by the 

objector. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 



    

    

      

      

      

      

      

       

            

       

            

  

 

 

 

     

  
   

  

 

       

      

 

    

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

   

   

   

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

 

  

 

  

      

   

       

             

  

   

 

  

  

 

    

     

    

                 

         

  

      

      

 
 

 

   

         

       

        

       

   

     

   

 

   

 

     

       

    

 
 

  

    

         

               

  

                

              

   

               

                 

 

      

            

     

              

          

             

         

                

     

             

          

               

           

          

           

              

               

            

           

                

                 

 

       

          

          

            

             

   

     

 

 

 




